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Do we have some updated talking points for|(®)(6)

From:[®)©) [mailto[b)(6) |
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2016 11:04 AM
To[®)X©) |

Subject: Refugee screening question

Hey -

I'm participating in a panel today focused on refugees sponsored by Human Rights First.
The event is on Capitol Hill and the audience will be primarily congressional staffers. I
expect there will be discussion of DHS screening and resources (whether staffing and
money are sufficient). Do you have any suggestions or points to send me on this -- also
happy to jump on a call with you anytime between now and 1:30, if that would work for
you.

Also, I have to admit I have made little progress on the CVE front. It would be good to
try to have a call at some point soon with and you -- I think|(®)6) | at least as
busy as [ am with work commitments.

Thanks,

(b)(©)

(mobile)
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